
Sub o rd in atin g  Co n ju n c tio n s  & De p e n d e n t Wo rd  Ord e r
Exe rc is e s  f o r Sp o ke n  Prac tic e

Memorize the following question and answer sequences.
Develop rapid fluency with each of the question/answer pairs.
Be able to answer in German quickly and fluently any question posed to you from the list.
Also be able to answer in grammatically correct German, with perfect spelling, any question in writing.
Questions are printed in re d   and answers with their alternates are printed in b lu e .

1 Weißt du, ob der Film interessant sein soll?

Nein, ich weiß nicht, ob der Film interessant sein soll.

Ja, ich glaube, dass der Film interessant sein soll.

Do you know if the movie is supposed to be interesting?

No, I don’t know if the movie is supposed to be interesting.

Yes, I believe that the movie is supposed to be interesting.

2 Weißt du, ob wir morgen unsere Hausaufgaben einreichen sollen?

Nein, ich weiß nicht, ob wir morgen unsere Hausaufgaben einreichen sollen.

Ja, ich glaube, dass wir morgen unsere Hausaufgaben einreichen sollen.

Do you know if we are supposed to turn in our homework tomorrow?

No, I don’t know if we are supposed to turn in our homework tomorrow.

Yes, I believe that we are supposed to turn in our homework tomorrow.

3 Weißt du, wann der nächste Zug nach Berlin abfährt?

Nein, ich weiß nicht, wann der nächste Zug nach Berlin abfährt.

Ja, ich denke, dass der nächste Zug nach Berlin in zehn Minuten abfährt.

Do you know when then next train to Berlin departs?

No, I don’t know when the next train to Berlin departs.

Yes, I think that the next train to Berlin departs in ten minutes.

4 Denkst du, dass das Wetter am Wochenende warm wird?

Nein, ich denke, dass das Wetter am Wochenende nicht warm wird.

Ja, ich denke, dass das Wetter am Wochenende bestimmt warm wird.

Do you think that the weather will turn warm on the weekend?

No, I think that the weather won’t turn warm on the weekend.

Yes, I think that the weather will turn warm on the weekend.

5 Wenn du heute Abend ins Kino gehen möchtest, sollst du mich bitte anrufen.

Gut, wenn ich heute Abend ins Kino gehen möchte, werde ich dich anrufen.

If you would like to go to the movies tonight, you should call me. (please)

OK. If I would like to go to the movies tonight, I will call you.

6 Denkst du, dass du mit uns in die Berge fahren kannst?

Nein, weil ich morgen arbeiten muss, kann ich mit euch nicht in die Berge

fahren.

Ja, weil ich morgen nicht arbeiten muss, kann ich mit euch in die Berge fahren.

Do you think that you can go to the mountains with us?

No, because I have to work tomorrow, I can’t go with you guys to the mountains.

Yes, because I don’t have to work tomorrow, I can go with you guys to the mountains.

7 Meinst du, dass Heidi/Peter mit mir ins Kino gehen möchte?

Nein, ich meine, dass Heidi/Peter nicht mit dir ins Kino gehen möchte.

Ja, ich meine, dass Heidi/Peter bestimmt mit dir ins Kino gehen möchte.

Do you think that Heidi (or) Peter would like to go to the movies with me?

No, I don’t think that Heidi (or) Peter would like to go to the movies with you.

Yes, I think that Heidi (or) Peter would certainly like to go to the movies with you.

8 Wenn das Wetter morgen schön ist, werde ich in den Park gehen.

Ja, und wenn das Wetter morgen schön ist, werde ich in die Berge fahren.

Ja, und wenn das Wetter morgen nicht schön ist, werde ich zu Hause bleiben.

If the Weather tomorrow is nice, I will go to the park.

Yes, and if the weather is nice tomorrow, I will go to the mountains.

Yes, and if the weather tomorrow is not nice, I will stay home.

9 Was muss man machen, wenn man gute Noten bekommen möchte?

Wenn man gute Noten bekommen möchte, muss man alle Hausaufgaben

machen.

What does one have to do if one want wants to receive good grades?

If one want wants to receive good grades, one needs to do all the homework.

10 Was machst du morgen, wenn das Wetter schön ist?

Wenn das Wetter morgen schön ist, fahre ich mit dem Rad in den Park.

Wenn das Wetter morgen schön ist, möchte ich in die Berge fahren.

What are you doing tomorrow if the weather is nice?

If the weather is nice, I will take the bike to the park.

If the weather is nice, I would like to drive to the mountains.

11 Was machst du morgen, wenn das Wetter schlecht ist?

Wenn das Wetter morgen schlecht ist, bleibe ich zu Hause und schreibe eine

Arbeit.

Wenn das Wetter morgen schlecht ist, soll ich einkaufen gehen.

What are you doing tomorrow if the weather is bad?

If the weather is bad tomorrow, I’m staying home and writing a paper.

If the weather tomorrow is bad, I should go shopping.

12 Willst du mit mir im Restaurant essen, wenn ich dich einlade?

Ja, wenn du mich einlädst, will ich mit dir im Restaurant essen.

Ja, aber wenn du mich nicht einlädst, bleibe ich zu Hause.

Do you want to eat out if I treat?

Yes, if you treat, I want to eat out.

Yes, but if you don’t treat, I’m staying home.


